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Catherine CHou(LKK Auto)

]
From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 22 November, 2018 12:49 PM
To: assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: [CNBJ: Assessment for 1 CNB vehicle
Attachments: QX1282T Police report.pdf: QX1282T SOW.revised.xIsx; QX1282T Photos.
revised.doc; HOMCNBEPO18301041.PDF
Importance: High
Hi Catherine,

Email from 14/11/2018. As spoken — please convey to CNB our correct email address.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants 9»0‘0&‘
phone: 6256-3561 | email: glivialau@lkkauto.com | fox: 6741-4108 0.

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933) 6

c’-\

&y

From: Muhammad Hafiz ABDUL HASSAN from.TP (CNB)
[maiIto:Muhammad_Hafiz_-ABDUL_HASSAN_from.TP@cnb.gov.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November, 2018 9:02 AM

To: assessments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>; Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg>; Aden POT (CNB)
<Aden_POT@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: FW: Assessment for 1 CNB vehicle

Importance: High

Message Classification: Unclassified

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please note that there has been a change in location of the vehicle.

Vehicle location is at:-
Pit Stop @ Bartley

17 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-58/59/60/61/62
Bartley BizCentre S417809

Contact person: Eddy hp no: 93690007



-

Thanks and regérds,

Muhammad Hafiz
Logistics,Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 63256595

Central Narcotics Bureau

HOME TEAM _&

« * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #
.* One Home, One Team
\/ *" Building Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fb.com/CNB.DrugfreeSG 1G Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg

WARNING: "Privieged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee you must not
copy. distibute or take any action in reliance thereon Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 21 3. Please nofify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Muhammad Hafiz ABDUL HASSAN from.TP (CNB)

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 2:54 PM

To: 'assessments@lkkauto.com' <assessments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)' <glivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene YEO@cnb.gov.sg>; Aden POT
(CNB) <Aden POT@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: Assessment for 1 CNB vehicle

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please assist to provide us with an assessment on the following CNB vehicle with details as attached and shown
below.

Vehicle Number: QX1282T

Make and Model of the Vehicle: Mazda 6 Sedan 2.0L

Location/address of the vehicle: 2B Sungei Kadut Dr. Singapore 729555
Contact person : Mr. Alvin, H/P:9818 1144

BwN R

Please note that we have already raised a PO (attached) for this quotation. The PO number is
HOMCNBEPO18301041.

Thanks and Regards,

Muhammad Hafiz
Logistics,Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 63256595

Central Narcotics Bureau

HOME TEAM
« * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ **
«" One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free



Centre! Narcotics Bureau Wcnb.gov.sg  FB fbo.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG  1G Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be confained in this message, If you are not the intended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notity the sender immediately it you receive this in error.”



SCOPE OF WORK

Scope Of Work
Iome Team Agency

1 To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs: =
CONTRACTOR: SMRT | venTvee: | MARKED CAR | uwrr: CNB HQ | Reference No. | 1282/CNB/4W/18/10/06 |
VEILNO : QX1282T REPAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT
T—— MAZDA 6 ODOMETER: 10774 [ iLmsmNo. | - ]
SIN PARTS DESCRIPTION PART COST (5) QTY | tark Up Rage| P4t (Tt o W Aflr | ot Part Cos Per Suit Afer Mark
1 Scope Of Repairs
1:l Rear Bumper $500.00 1 21% 605.00 605.00
1.2 Rear Bumper Reinforcement 5245.00 1 21% 296.45 296.45
1.3 Rear End Panel $380.00 | 21% 459.80 459.80
14 Rear End Panel Garnish $110.00 | 21% 133.10 133.10
1.5 Boot Lid Cover $550.00 | 21% 665.50 665.50
1.6 Boot Lid Cover Hinges (Left & Right) $145.00 2 21% 175.45 350.90
1.7 Rear LH Bumper Tow Eve Cover §35.00 1 21% 4235 4235
18 Rear Number Plate with Casing $50.00 1 21% 60.50 60.50
19 1N Root Lid Cover Tail Lamp $215.00 1 21% 260.15 260.15
1.10 | Co Fail I $215.00 1 21% 260.15 260.15
2| Additional Services
21 NA I 50.00 0 0% 0.00 0.00
Remarks: Parts Total: § 3,133.90
SIN LABOUR DESCRIPTION Man-lour Rate (5) -““'&‘"’“"f T"“’c:::“(;:’““’
1 Scope Of Repairs
1.1 Rear Bumper: 68.00 5 340.00
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper
Remove & Re-Install Reverse Sensor onto new Rear Bumper
Putty & Spray Paint for Rear Complete Bumper
12 Rear Bumper Reinforcement: 68.00 6 408.00
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper Reinforcement
1.3 Rear End Panel & Rear End Panel Garnish: 68.00 8 544.00
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel Garnish
14 Boot Lid Cover & Rear Number Plate: 68.00 6 408.00
| Remove & Replace Both Side Boot Lid Cover Hinges
[ Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover
Replace Rear Number Plate
Putty & Spray Paint [or Boot Lid Cover
1.5 Boot Lid Cover Tail Lamp: 68.00 2 136.00
Remove & Replace Both Side Boot Lid Cover Tail Lamp
Wiring for Both Side Boaot Lid Cover Tail Lamp
SUB-TOTAL 27 1836.00
2 | Additional Services
21 Towing Service From Station to Workshop (SOR 10) 176.80 1 176.80
22 Return Service From Workshop to Station (SOR 9) 61.20 1 61.20
SUB-TOTAL 2 238.00
Labour Total: | § 2,074.00
GRAND TOTAL : | § 5,207.90
Total sum billed under SOR only : | § 238.00
Total sum billed under CVR only : | § 4,969.90

Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _I8  working days upon approval date . (luclude paris awaiting time)

Verification of Scope of Work
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Contractor QC Vened By Approved By
Nime KONG SEW KU1 Name: Name
Date 02,11.2018 Dme Date
Sun | :._ Sign Sign.




Verification of Completed Repairs

Contractor QC

Home Team QC / Fleet Manager / Appointed
Surveyor

Home Team Contract / Fleet Manager

Name

Name Name:
Date Dure Date
Sign Sign Sign:

All completed repairs must be verified by Home Team Contract Manager / Fleet Manager before payment can be made




@'Smm Ref: 1282/CNB/4W/18/10/04

CVR Accident Photos

VEHICLE DETAIL

Vehicle No Date Of accident
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Date Booked In Date of Submission

REPAIR DESCRIPTIONS

Remove Rear Bumper (Pic 1-4)
Remove Reverse Sensor to facilitate repair works
Remove Rear Bumper Reinforcement (Pic 6)
Remove Rear End Panel (Pic 7)
Remove Rear End Panel Garnish (Pic 8)
Remove Boot Lid Cover (Pic 9-12)
Remove Both Side Boot Lid Cover Hinges (Pic 11-12)
Remove LHS Boot Lid Cover Tail Lamp (Pic 14)
Remove RHS Boot Lid Cover Tail Lamp (Pic 15)
. Replace Rear Bumper (Pic 1-4)
. Re-Install back Reverse Sensor onto new Rear Bumper
. Replace Rear LH Bumper Tow Eye Cover (Pic 5)
. Replace Rear Bumper Reinforcement (Pic 6)
. Replace Rear End Panel (Pic 7)
. Replace Rear End Panel Garnish (Pic 8)
. Replace Boot Lid Cover (Pic 9-12)
. Replace Both Side Boot Lid Cover Hinges (Pic 11-12)
. Replace Rear Number Plate (Pic 13)
. Replace LHS Boot Lid Cover Tail Lamp (Pic 14)
. Replace RHS Boot Lid Cover Tail Lamp (Pic 15)
. Wiring for LHS & RHS Boot Lid Cover Tail Lamp (Pic 14-15)
. Align Boot Lid Cover
. Putty & Spray Paint for Rear Complete Bumper (Pic 1-4)
. Putty & Spray Paint for Boot Lid Cover (Pic 9-12)
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PHOTOS OF DAMAGED PARTS

A+ Bumner Dentad (P
Rear Bumper Dented (Pic

Page I of 3



'@Smn ?_ Ref: 1282/CNB/4W/18/10/04

CVR Accident Photos
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L £ SIMRT Ref: 1282/CNB/4W/18/10/04
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'Y Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedis B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CENTRAL NARCOTICS BUREAU Ref CS/CNB18021154/Ngbe2
SO e PoLce CAMT oM Co IR
BLK B POLICE CANTONMENT COMPLEX 393 NEW Date: 05-12-2018
BRIDGE ROADSINGAPORE 088763
ATTN : MUHAMMAD HAFIZ Code: CNB
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLS 7598D Veh. Inspected Qx 1282T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMCNBEP018301041 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MUHAMMAD HAFIZ Assign Date 14/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAG c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. JMBGL1071H0108302 Colour GREY
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55R17 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55R17 TOYO 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/55 R17 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 TOYO 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/10/2018 Inspection Date 23/11/2018
Survey held at 2B SUNGEI KADUT DRIVE
Repairer PITSTOP GARAGE
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




y i P 4 E P 4 Auto
f - - Consultants
Sdia Ba = Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R
51 UBIAVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Registration No. QX 1282T
PARTS
PARTS TOTAL
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS . ey PARTS || JeAne
Qv Condition UNIT () COST($) | HOUR
AFTER AFTER Qrty
MARK UP MARK UP
o | MATERIALS
1.1 | REAR BUMPER 1 DEFORMED $605.00 $605.00
1.2 | REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT $296.45 $296.45
1.3 | REAR END PANEL 1 DENTED $459.80 $459.80
1.4 | REAR END PANEL GARNISH 1 DEFORMED $133.10 $133.10
1.5 | BOOT LID COVER 1 DEFORMED $665.50 $665.50
1.6 | BOOT LID COVER HINGES (LEFT & RIGHT) 2 SERVICEABLE $350.90 $0.00
1.7 REAR LH BUMPER TOW EYE COVER 1 MISSING S42.35 $42.35
1.8 | REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING 1 MISSING $60.50 $60.50
1.9 | LHS BOOT LID COVER TAIL LAMP 1 CRACKED $260.15 $260.15
1.10 | RHS BOOT LID COVER TAIL LAMP 1 SERVICEABLE $260.15 $0.00
2 SCOPE OF REPAIRS
1.1 | REAR BUMPER: 3
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper
Remove & Re-install Reverse Sensor onto
new Rear Bumper
Putty & Spray Paint for Rear Complete
Bumper
1.2 | REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT : 4
Remove & Replace Rear Bumper
Reinforcement
13 REAR END PANEL & REAR END PANEL .
’ GARNISH :
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel
Remove & Replace Rear End Panel
Garnish
1.4 BOOT LID COVER & REAR NUMBER 4
) PLATE :




Remove & Replace Both Side Boot Lid
Cover Hinges

Remove & Replace Boot Lid Cover

Replace Rear Number Plate

Putty & Spray Paint for Boot Lid Cover

1.5 | BOOT LID COVER TAIL LAMP : 2
Remove & Replace Both Side Boot Lid
Cover Tail Lamp
Wiring For Both Side Boot Lid Cover Tail
Lamp
TOTAL PARTS COST $2,522.85
COSTING
TOTAL MAN-HOUR 20

Vehicle Inspected By

MUHD NAZRIL (NAZ)
Technical Investigator
LL.B. (Hons) London

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or

in part, does so at his or her own risk.




